

TOWN OF OAK RIDGE

VOLUNTEER APPLICATION FOR BOARD OR COMMISSION



Please return your completed application to the Town Clerk by hand at 8315 Linville Road, by mail to P.O. Box 374 Oak Ridge, NC 27310, or by email to ssmith@oakridgenc.com. Please call (336) 644-7009 with any questions regarding your application.

Please note that Town of Oak Ridge Volunteer Applications are Public Record according to North Carolina law and can be shown to third parties without notice.

Please Type or Print Clearly

- (1) Name: Henry "clay" Flynt Date 13 Sept 2024
- (2) Address: 9009 County Line Rd - Kernersville NC 27289
- (3) Email Address: HCFLynt@gmail.com
- (4) Phone Number(s): 336 601 1354
- (5) Please indicate on which board you would like to serve by selecting from the following options. Please visit www.oakridge.com for more information and click Board & Committees.

- | | |
|---|---|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Board of Adjustment | <input type="checkbox"/> Parks & Recreation Advisory Board |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Conservation Easement Committee | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Planning & Zoning Board |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Finance Committee | <input type="checkbox"/> Tree Committee |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Historic Preservation Commission | <input type="checkbox"/> Water Committee |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Mountains-to-Sea Trail Committee | |

- (6) Where do you reside:
Incorporated Oak Ridge: For ___ Years
Oak Ridge ETJ: For 35+ Years
- (7) Are you currently serving on a Town of Oak Ridge Advisory Board? Yes No
If Yes, which one: _____
- (8) Have you previously served on a Town of Oak Ridge Advisory Board? Yes No
If Yes, Did you complete the term for which you were appointed? Yes No
If No, Please explain: _____

(9) Where are you currently employed? Retired

Current Position or Job Title: _____

Brief Description of Job Duties:

(10) Please list any volunteer, professional or civic activities in which you participated:

Town of Kernersville - Museum Foundation
Deep River - Colfax - Elections / Polls

(11) Any additional information or comments relating to your ability or desire to serve on a Town of Oak Ridge Advisory Board (feel free to attach a resume for additional information):

(12) How did you learn about this volunteer opportunity?

Sean Taylor
Luvvy Stafford

(13) For purposes of reporting to the NC Department of the Secretary of State (as required by G.S. 143-157.1), are you: Female: or Male:

This application will stay on file for two years, if not appointed during this time frame; this application will be discarded without notice.

For Internal Use Only	
Residence: Incorporated	<input type="checkbox"/> ETJ <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Date Received:	<u>9/13/24</u>
Board Interview: Date:	_____
Nominated: Yes	<input type="checkbox"/> No <input type="checkbox"/>
Appointed: Yes	<input type="checkbox"/> Date: _____
Term of Office: _____	Years _____ Expiration Date: _____
Seat #: _____	on _____ (Board, Committee, Commission)

TOWN OF OAK RIDGE

VOLUNTEER APPLICATION FOR BOARD OR COMMISSION



Please return your completed application to the Town Clerk by hand at 8315 Linville Road, by mail to P.O. Box 374 Oak Ridge, NC 27310, or by email to ssmith@oakridgenc.com. Please call (336) 644-7009 with any questions regarding your application.

Please note that Town of Oak Ridge Volunteer Applications are Public Record according to North Carolina law and can be shown to third parties without notice.

Please Type or Print Clearly

(1) Name: _____ Date _____

(2) Address: _____

(3) Email Address: _____

(4) Phone Number(s): _____

(5) Please indicate on which board you would like to serve by selecting from the following options. Please visit www.oakridge.com for more information and click Board & Committees.

Board of Adjustment
Conservation Easement Committee
Finance Committee
Historic Preservation Commission
Mountains-to-Sea Trail Committee

Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
Planning & Zoning Board
Tree Committee
Water Committee

(6) Where do you reside:
Incorporated Oak Ridge: For ____ Years
Oak Ridge ETJ: For ____ Years

(7) Are you currently serving on a Town of Oak Ridge Advisory Board? Yes No
If Yes, which one: _____

(8) Have you previously served on a Town of Oak Ridge Advisory Board? Yes No
If Yes, Did you complete the term for which you were appointed? Yes No
If No, Please explain: _____

(9) Where are you currently employed? _____

Current Position or Job Title: _____

Brief Description of Job Duties:

(10) Please list any volunteer, professional or civic activities in which you participated:

(11) Any additional information or comments relating to your ability or desire to serve on a Town of Oak Ridge Advisory Board (feel free to attach a resume for additional information):

(12) How did you learn about this volunteer opportunity?

(13) For purposes of reporting to the NC Department of the Secretary of State (as required by G.S. 143-157.1), are you: Female: _____ or Male: _____

This application will stay on file for two years, if not appointed during this time frame; this application will be discarded without notice.

For Internal Use Only

Residence: Incorporated

ETJ

Date Received:

Board Interview: Date:

Nominated: Yes No

Appointed: Yes Date:

Term of Office: Years Expiration Date:

Seat #: _____ on _____ (Board, Committee, Commission)

TYR LINDSAY

Oak Ridge, NC, North
Carolina 27310

336-580-0196

W: tyrlindsay@gmail.com

Skills

- Operations Management
- Business Development
- Vendor Relationship Management
- Contract Development
- Customer Service
- Team Development
- Sales and Marketing
- Training and Development

Professional Summary

Highly functional individual with experience leading large projects and teams focused on customer experience. Recognized for strong leadership, facilitation and organizational development skills. Astute planning and flexibility competencies in response to shifting priorities and multiple clients.

Experience

Volvo Mack Trucks North America | Greensboro, North Carolina

○ January 2021 - June 2022

Program Manager

- Oversaw implementation of strategic plans and verified alignment with corporate objectives.
- Worked with functional managers, outside agencies and contractor personnel to support program.
- Oversaw allocation of resources to optimize efficiency.
- Ensured compliance with organizational policies and industry standards.

Volvo Mack Trucks North America | Greensboro, North Carolina

○ January 2018 - January 2021

Service Director

- Assessed customer needs using extensive strategic reviews of account data and summary reports.
- Identified areas of deficiency and implemented retention strategies to mitigate issues.
- Sought opportunities for account growth and new business, attended industry conventions and networked with service leaders.
- Formulated policies and procedures aligned with brand awareness.

Volvo Mack Trucks North America | Greensboro, North Carolina

○ January 2012 - January 2018

Operations Manager

- Organized resources, supplies and teams to meet operational demand and core metrics.
- Coordinated operations successfully to uphold reputation for professionalism and results.

- Communicated clear objectives and implemented hands-on strategies resulting in peak performance.
- Employed conflict management techniques to optimize customer satisfaction and retention.

Volvo Mack Trucks North America | Greensboro, North Carolina

○ June 2004 - January 2012

Business Development Manager

- Developed customer acquisition strategies to maximize sales volume and profitability.
- Analyzed customer budgets, key competitors and overall market to qualify new business opportunities.
- Revitalized marketing efforts employing streamlined processes and rebranding initiatives.
- Trained consultants, staff and end-users in use of company products.

Graybar Electric / Communications | Greensboro, North Carolina

○ January 1998 - May 2003

Regional Sales Manager

- Coordinated monthly sales operations, developing bookings forecasts, establishing priority lists and managing opportunities.
- Leveraged new and existing sales channels to build market share, expand distribution and drive new sales.
- Accomplished new sales wins and achieved business metrics, working closely with technical resources to define key accounts.
- Represented company at trade shows, conferences, and other industry events.

Education

○ Industrial Technology - Manufacturing

**North Carolina Agriculture & Technical State University (1992 - 1994,
Greensboro North Carolina**

Accomplishments

- Lean Six Sigma Green Belt Certification - 2014
- Helping Individuals Lead Successfully Award - 2008
- Regional Sales and Service Award - 2002
- Regional Sales and Service Award - 2001
- Basic Training in Communication Products - 2000
- Voice of Products and Accessories Award - 1999